
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jeff Bates 
Thursday, March 10, 2005 12:OO PM 
Dorothy Menasco 
Sally Simmons; Victor McKay 
041 387-TP - Verizon/AT&T 

This amendment should be styled as: .- 

"Docket No. 041387-TP - Request for approval of Amendment No. 4 to interim interconnection, unbundling, 
resale, and collocation agreement between Verizon Florida Inc. and AT&T Communications of the Southern 
States, LLC d/b/a AT&T." 

(This just adds "unbundling, resale, and collocation" to the title there now. 
cj --7-. 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 
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